

15/01/2019

ASS. REC. BY:

REF: CS/FCI19001937 / d3

(Special Instruction)

Surveyor
CWS

From (Person):

Jeanne Yang

ASSIGNMENT (Office)

of FCI

Estimated Cost:

Bill to:

Date/Time: 11.35am @ 29/1/19

OD / TP / WS / TP RES / OD RES / EVA / INV / MV / CS

To Inspect Vehicle No.:

SMF 616M

at Workshop m/s

Trans Eurokers

Insured:

SAB 41074

of

Subi close

Tel:

63310684

Policy No:

Sum Insured:

Claim No:

D19000677MFSH

Make of Veh:
(Client's Record)

Excess:

CA / REV / REP. / REV 24 HRS ^{1up}

D.O.A

23/01/2019

Date/Time: 5:31pm @ 29/1/19

Person Contacted:

Vron

H.O.D. Endorsement:

Vehicle IN/OUT

Date/Time

Action/Instruction

(☒) Estimate

Insp: 274 Tanjung Penjun

SMF 616M-X

SAB 41074-CS/MSG17004972/H/16m2

28/8 2.01pm

Received email from Vron Line, claimant decided to drop the claim.

29/8/19 -

Revert through email. Closed 29/8/2019

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

Date	24-01-2019	Our Ref No. D19000677MFSH
Accident Date	23-01-2019	Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle	SHB4107U	Third Party Vehicle. SMF616M
Survey Location	5 UBI CLOSE	
Contact Person.	SAMUEL NG	
Contact No.	63310680/0	Fax No. 63310690
Survey Type	WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR:	
Appointed Surveyor	LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD	
Contact Person	NA	Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number.	NA	

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT
close

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop	TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD	Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor	NA	TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge	JOANNEY	

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.
 This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.

Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 11:04 AM
To: 'CWS Motor Claims'; assignments
Cc: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong'; SUR
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000677MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that according to the repairer TP owner already withdraw the claim.

No survey was done for this case.

We will close this file at our end without billing.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 5:47 PM
To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Joanne Yong Lai fong' <JoanneYong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19000677MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 11:35 AM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Shiau Chan (LKKAUTO)

From: vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 2:01 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAUTO)
Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS FOR SURVEY ARRANGEMENT

Dear Shiau Chan,

My client has decided to drop the case. Please kindly closes the case at your end. Thank you.

Best Regards,



Vion Lim
Insurance Claims Officer

EUROKARS SERVICES PTE LTD
27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042
D: (65) 6331 0684 H: (65) 9111 7463
E: vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg
Website: www.eurokars.com.sg

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAUTO) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 28 August 2019 1:30 PM
To: Jess Francis Amurao Carlos <jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg>; Vion Lim <vion.lim@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS FOR SURVEY ARRANGEMENT

Dear Jess and Vion,

Kindly advise the status for survey arrangement of below vehicle:

- | | |
|------------------------|------------------------|
| 1. SMF 616M (FIRST-TP) | DOA: 23/01/2019 – Vion |
| 2. SGE 707K (MSIG-TP) | DOA: 27/03/2019 - Jess |

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)